From: Sally Mead

To: Planning

Subject: Fwd: Revised application for approval of details reserved by condition - details attached FAO Lindsay
Harrington

Date: 06 February 2024 15:34:45

Attachments: Revised proposed balcony drawing 060224.pdf

Application for approval of details reserved by condition NYM20180164FL 310124.pdf

You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important

Good afternoon

Please find attached revised drawing for the balcony application following your recent
reply.

We have made it smaller due to a drain being in the way, a compression strut cannot be
placed where we drew it up originally.

I hope this is ok, the new size is smaller at 3.5m x 2.8m (the original drawing was 4.2 x
2.8).

Kind regards

Sally Mead

------ Original Message ------
From:

Sent: Wednesday, January 31st 2024, 12:36
Subject: Application for approval of details reserved by condition - details
attached FAO Lindsay Harrington

Good afternoon

Please find attached application form and drawings for School House Farm, Egton, YO21 1UT.
| have just paid the fee today over the telephone of £43.00.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Sally Mead


mailto:sjp10@btinternet.com
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

Proposed balcony for School House Farm, Egton
from the east
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North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP

Telephone: 01439 772700
Email: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
Website: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Application for approval of details reserved by condition.
Town and Country Planning Act 1990
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990

You can complete and submit this form electronically via the Planning Portal by visiting www.planningportal.gov.uk/apply

Publication of applications on planning authority websites

Please note that the information provided on this application form and in supporting documents may be published on the
Authority’s website. If you require any further clarification, please contact the Authority’s planning department.

Please complete using block capitals and black ink.
It is important that you read the accompanying guidance notes as incorrect completion will delay the processing of your application.

3 N (-
(1. Applicant Name and Address 2. Agent Name and Address
PP g
Title: u g S | Firstname: S,ﬂ,—z ,_L_cij Title: First name:
Last name: M EAD Last name:
Company o Company
(optional): i (optional):

o House House - House House
Unit: number: suffix: tnie number: suffix:
House ; : House
name: S CAHOD L %CD BV S {ﬁﬂf\{’ name:

Address 1: Address 1:

Address 2: Address 2:

Address 3: é'“ (_6 G BT . Address 3:

Town: nJ L 'T]{% fjj Town:

County: OO LT \_‘jCﬁQ WS H{ (egtf" County:

Country: Country:

Postcode: t’j &2l LT Postcode: ;
\ I\

SDate:: 2012-07-17 #5 SRevision: 4636 5





and date of decision in the sections below:

— . ' ST .

3. Site Address Details 4. Pre-application Advice A

Please provide the full postal address of the application site. Has assistance or prior advice been sought from the local

authority about this application?
Unit: House House ty PP B,Xés [ ]No
number: suffix:

House ~ Wi Ll , ~ 5 If Yes, please complete the following information about the advice

name: ‘x UYO O G B {(JUS < / Mbb{ you were given. (This will help the authority to deal with this

Address 1: application more efficiently).

e Please tick if the full contact details are not
Address 2: known, and then complete as much as possible: |:|
Address 3: (——'Q’?— O N Of{tzer e
= EGYIN O Mg A
Town: WAL 7 )L/%iﬂ
Reference:
. w T Pl C L (2 i ) y

County: NoRT n k‘jL)!’“ U { HQ J J\:\p\kﬁ; C(j%j buljfu.,f/bé.{_/j

Postcode Y T MM ) S

(optional): \(j Qe JEX (must be pre-appﬁs;fiézzibmm. Z'ﬁ IO% / Z 3

Description of location or a grid reference.

(must be completed if postcode is not known): Details of pre-application advice received?

Easting: Northing:

Description:
\. —/\ J
(5. Description Of Your Proposal A

Please provide a description of the approved development as shown on the decision letter, including the application reference number

Please Seq abaclid dmunggs of propodld LAl oy,

Reference number: | (D) [ & L{. ( = - Date of decision:

(Date must be pre-application
submission) (DD/MM/YYYY)

OulosS((&

Please state the condition number(s) to which this application relates:

1| MAT SO0 6
2 7.
3. 8.
4. 9.
5 10.

Has the development already started?

Has the development been completed?

L

If Yes, please state when the development started (DD/MM/YYYY):

If Yes, please state when the development was completed (DD/MM/YYYY):

[JYes [ANo Not- oy bal CO‘I{j"

(date must be pre-application
submission)

[ ] Yes [N

o

{date must be pre-application
submission)

(6. Discharge Of Condition

Please provide a full description and/or list of the materials/details that are being submitted for approval:

Fruew - Satyn bladi

Modlentd to be vsed- Goluartsed Sieel

N

A
(. 5 - B
7. Part Discharge Of Condition(s)
Are you seeking to discharge only part of a condition? |:| Yes B’ﬁo
If Yes, please indicate which part of the condition your application relates to:
=,

<Natas 2012-07-17 #% SRevicion: 4636 &





8. Planning Application Requirements - Checklist

Please read the following checklist to make sure you have sent all the information in support of your proposal. Failure to submit all
information required will result in your application being deemed invalid. It will not be considered valid until all information required by
the Local Planning Authority has been submitted.

The original and 3 copies of a e g The original and 3 copies of other plans and drawings =
completed and dated application form: or information necessary to describe the subject of the application:
The correct fee: E/
\ J
(" . i
9. Declaration
I/we hereby apply for planning permission/consent as described in this form and the accompanying plans/drawings and additional
information. I/we confirm that, to the best of my/our knowledge, any facts stated are true and accurate and any opinions given are the
genuine opinions of the person(s) giving them.
Signed - Applicant;, . Or signed - Agent:
i/ w Al
O o
N~
Date (DD/MM/YYYY):
% { /O { f fo Z L{, (date cannot be pre-application)
\_ Y,
€ : s N 3 ™\
10. Applicant Contact Details 11. Agent Contact Details
Telephone numbers Telephone numbers
Extension Extension
Country code:  National number: number: Country code:  National number: number:
Country code:  Mobile number (optional): Country code:  Mobile number (optional):
67896 71019
Country code:  Fax number (optional): Y Country code:  Fax number (optional):
Email address (optional): Email address (optional):
\ J\_ _/
& n e N
12. Site Visit :
Can the site be seen from a public road, public footpath, bridleway or other public land? D Yes @/@
If the planning authority needs to make an appointment to carry . Other (if different fromm th
out a site visit, whom should they contact? (Please select only one) |:| Agent Dzlfppilcant D ageﬁ; /{f:lp[::li gﬁ?s drggus)e
If Other has been selected, please provide:
Contact name: Telephone number:
S ALY NeAD 6NE9L 2OLY

Email address:
\ J

SDate: 2012-07-17 #$ SRevision: 4636 &






North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

NYMNPA Helmsley
York
YO62 5BP

06/02/2024 Telephone: 01439 772700

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

The original and 3 copies of a ' ‘ The original and 3 copies of other plans and drawings =
completed and dated application form: or information necessary to describe the subject of the application:
The correct fee: E/
\ J
(" . 3
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
Signed - Applicant;, , Or signed - Agent:
s LY
Ry
Date (DD/MM/YYYY):
% { /O { f fo Z L} (date cannot be pre-application)
\_ y,
€ : s N R ™\
10. Applicant Contact Details 11. Agent Contact Details
Telephone numbers Telephone numbers
Extension Extension
Country code:  National number: number: Country code:  National number: number:
Country code:  Mobile number (obtional): . Country code:  Mobile number (optional):
Country code:  Fax number (optional): P Country code:  Fax number (optional):
Email address (optional): Email address (optional):
\ A _/
r, . She '
12, Site Visit :
Can the site be seen from a public road, public footpath, bridleway or other public land? D Yes @/@
If the planning authority needs to make an appointment to carry . Other (if different from th
out a site visit, whom should they contact? (Please select only one) |:| Agent Qzlfppilcant D ageﬁ; /{f:lp[::li gﬁ?s drggus)e
If Other has been selected, please provide:
Contact name: Telephone number:
SALLy MNEeAD
Email address:
\. v,

SDate: 2012-07-17 #$ SRevision: 4636 &
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